

## **KEYPORT IMPROVEMENT CLUB MEETING M I N U T E S**

**October 10th, 2017 | Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm | Minutes of June mtg M/S/P**

### **Budget Update:**

**Keyport Fest Income: + \$11,4453.55**

**Keyport Fest: - \$1423.38**

**Closing Balance + \$16,602.01**

## **COMMITTEE UPDATES**

**Audit Committee- January 2016 to January 2017 looks good.**

**Parks Planning Committee – Thank you to all who have helped with watering plants and shrubs in the parks through this dry summer. There are two openings on the parks committee. Interested in a fun way to support Keyport community parks? Next meeting is January 8th- Contact Doug Chamberlin if you would like to join [idchamber@gmail.com](mailto:idchamber@gmail.com)**

**Disaster Preparedness Committee--Committee will be dismantling old storage shed at the Melrose property next week. In November we will be building a new storage area at the gazebo at Central Park. Volunteers welcomed! If you would like to help with this project contact Karol Stevens at [karol.stevens@gmail.com](mailto:karol.stevens@gmail.com)**

**Keyport Fest 2017- This year's fest was an unprecedented success. Fest brought in more than ever before.**

**Port of Keyport- Public meeting was held last Monday, October 2nd. Overwhelming support was expressed for boat launch improvements. Port is moving forward with the grant application for improvement funds. Slips are available: One 50' slip and an inside slip are currently available. Contact port if you're interested in a slip! It's also time to take down the flowers and prep them for storage. Christmas lights and wreaths going up before too long!**

## **NEW BUSINESS**

**Odor by pump station- Investigation of cause in progress. Call Patrick Kongsli at 360-337-5768 to report issues. Update next meeting.**

**Keyport t-shirts/hats/swag volunteer needed to manage the ordering of these items.**

**Flags around town updated last week. Thank you!**

**Central Park Christmas decoration team needs funds for lights/extension cords/supplies. A motion was brought to the floor for up to \$500 for Christmas decorations from KIC general fund. Motioned seconded and unanimously passed.**

**Meeting adjourned at 7:44 pm**

**\*\*Next meeting is on November 14th at 7pm at Fire Station\*\***

